No. f.CHp.c’. FCA. 225 - 135 Dedad! (NS

To

A Divisional Forest Officer.

Chopal Forest Division

Sub:- Diversion of 3.2650 Ha.( Instead of 3.9850 Ha.) of forest land in favour of
HPPWD for the construction of road from Sheel Thachali Soyal bagna r(md’Km
0/0 to 6/685, within the jurisdiction of Chopal Forest Division Distf. Shimla
Himachal Pradcsh..

Sir,

This is with reference to the EDS raised by MoEF&CC, Gol on the subject cited
above. In this context this is to inform you that the EDS has been attended and para

wise reply for the same is as under:-

r
Sr. Observation Reply '
No.
1. In the PARIVESH dashboard, S.No-A-1 | The correct area of diversion is 3.._2650
(viit), Components wise breakup B- | Ha. (Road:- 2.7850 & Dumping:- p

2.1/B2.2/B-2.3/B-2.4 (Components wise | 0.4800) and revised Checklists has
breakup). Layout plaﬁ of the proposal | been uploaded against additional
diversion area is mentioned as 3.265 ha, | information detail in online Part-I.
however as per the documents submitted in Further, the area has been reduced from }
the Part-I, additional Information Viz ( | the existing  Khasra Numbers of |
FRA, Joint inspection report and other dumping sites and no Khasra numbers
undertaking uploaded) the area of the | has been removed from the proposed
proposal is mentioned as 3.9850 ha. State | diversion. Revised Checklist No. 07
Govt. shall clarify the same and update the | has been uploaded “against additional
correct area figure. information detail in online Part-].
Hence, NAC, Joint Inspection Report
l and FRA certificate has not been
revised as no Khasra number has been
deleted from the exiting proposal,
however, area has been reduced from
the existing Khasra numbers of
dumping sites,
In the Part-II, S.No-2/3/4.1, SIR of DFO | Pertains to DFO Office
and  other documents uploaded at
Additional information the proposed area
of the diversion is mentioned as 3.985 ha
including the dumping sites. However, as
per the documents uploaded at additional
information S.N-13 (page No-5& 19) and
S.No-15 the proposed area of dumping site
is mentioned as 0.48 ha and 01.200 ha
excluding the proposed diversion area.
State Govt shall clarify the same and
update the correct area figure of diversion

g/‘ru and dumping sites

o




